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TO: Doug Feith
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld °]

00 3FAL
DATE: March 8, 2002
SUBJECT: Columbia
Colin Powell is apparently going to put in for $43M for Columbia. We need to
fnd out precisely what authorities we want expanded so that we can do what we
need to do in the legislation he is proposing. He is going to try to get some
cxpanded authorities. 1 told him we needed to get the legal details and get them to

him. Please do so.
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